

TILNEY ALL SAINTS PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs Stella Kaye, 234 Smeeth Road, Marshland St James, Cambridgeshire, PE14 8ES Telephone 07519 411098 or email <u>stellakayeclerk.taspc@gmail.com</u>

I hereby give you notice of Tilney All Saints Parish Council meeting to be held at Tilney All Saints Village Hall, Church Road, Tilney All Saints. All Parish Councillors are summoned to attend the meeting to be held on **Thursday 14th September 2023 at 7pm**

Dated 1st September 2023

AGENDA

All members of the public and press are welcome to attend. Please note the Parish Council holds a Public Participation session where the public are invited to give their views on issues on the agenda or raise issues for consideration of inclusion at future meetings. This item will usually be limited to 15 minutes duration.

1/ Apologies: To receive and consider Councillor's apologies for absence.

2/ Declarations of Interest and Dispensations

2.1 To receive declarations of interest from councillors on items on the agenda.

2.2 To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)

2.3 To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate.

3/ Co-option of New Councillor: To consider any nominations received to fill vacancy on the Parish Council following election held on 4th May 2023.

4/ Public Participation Session

5/ Minutes: To approve the minutes of the meetings held on 13th July 2023 and 11th August 2023.

6/ Finances:

To approve payments to be made.

To receive update on Financial Position

To agree bank reconciliation as of 31st July 2023 and 31st August 2023.

To approve payment re additional worked hours for the Responsible Finance Officer.

7/ To Consider Repairs Requested to the Grade II Listed War Memorial Located in the Church Yard and Agree the Way Forward.

8/ Acceptance of Allotment Land Tenancy Agreements and Payment of Fees for 2023/2024

9/Planning: No new applications received.

To note the following decisions:

9.1/Application permitted: Ref 23/00732/F **Davmar, 4 Council Houses, Lynn Road Tilney All Saints** KINGS LYNN Norfolk PE34 4SA. Siting of a mobile home to be used as ancillary accommodation.

9.2/ Application permitted: Ref 23/000920/F Replacement dwelling including formation of new access at **Cordals 4 Whitecross Lane, Tilney All Saints** King's Lynn Norfolk PE34 4SR.

10/ Reports:

Chairman's Verbal Report: Clerk's Written Report: Verbal reports from Borough and County Councillors To discuss any items or updates arising from the reports

11/ To Agree New Street Lighting Maintenance Contract.

12/ To Consider Purchase of a Second-Hand Speed Aware Messaging (SAM) Unit.

13/ To Approve Purchase and Installation of New Information Signage in the Millennium Green Car Park re Locking of Vehicle Access Gates Overnight.

14/ To Consider If New "Children Playing" Warning Signage is to be Purchased for the Glebe Estate.

15/ To Approve Printing Costs for Parish Council Identification Lanyards.

16/ Remembrance Sunday Wreaths: To Agree Purchase of Remembrance Sunday Wreaths and arrangements for wreath laying

17/ To Approve Work to Alleviate Issue with the Gate Bolt Hole at the Entrance to the Millennium Green Car Park.

18/ To Agree Response to BCKLWN Active Travel Priorities Questionnaire.

19/ Play Area and Goal Post Inspections:

To discuss any issues raised from the regular councillor inspections and review the operation inspection report for Lily's Play Area.

20/ To Receive Update on the new Community Speed Watch Team for Tilney All Saints.

21/ Annual Review of Risk Assessments

22/ Correspondence: To discuss any matters arising from the Correspondence Lists.

Date of the next Parish Council meeting will be Thursday 12th October 2023. Signed by the Parish Clerk Mrs Stella Kaye: *S Kaye*